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Dear Mr. Kreps,

This letter is in response to a September 29, 2010, e-mail submittal from Dine Comply, Inc. in
reference to a September 2, 2010, follow-up inspection letter from Wendy Licht, of The Ohio
EPA, NWDO.

On August 26, 2010, a compliance inspection was conducted at the above-mentioned facility.
At the time of the inspection, it was determined that the facility had installed a chrome
electroplating operation (Nano-Chrome operation) which operated on an intermittent basis in
what was called a research and development phase of production. It could not be ascertained
during the inspection whether the unit was required to obtain a Permit to Install (P11), in
accordance with OAC rule 3745-31-02 (A)(1) or whether the unit would qualify for the "de
minimis" air contaminant source exemption in OAC rule 3745-15-05.

In order to determine if permits were required, the facility indicated they would submit the
following information:

1) a flow diagram,
2) a detailed explanation of how the unit operates; and
3) potential air emission calculations for this unit.

On September 29, 2010, Dine Comply, Inc. sent an e-mail to Ms. Licht, with attachments
including the information above as well as an explanation as to why Deco Plas, Inc. deemed the
installation of the Nano-Chrome operation exempt from air permitting requirements. It was
determined by the facility that no permits were required because the operation was exempt from
the requirement to obtain a permit in accordance with either OAC rule 3745-15-05 (B) and/or
OAC rule 3745-31-03 (A)(1)(kk).
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Based on a review of OAC rule 3745-15-05 (B) and OAC rule 3745-31-03 (A)(1)(kk), the Nano-
Chrome operation does not qualify for the permit exemptions provided within these rules for the
following reasons:

OAC rule 3745-15-05 (B)

OAC rule 3745-15-05 was established to provide a permit exemption for air contaminant
sources that were intended to be installed and operated in a manner that would never
exceed the 10 pounds per day threshold. The use of the permit exemption under OAC
rule 3745-15-05 (D) for an air contaminant source that has intentions or known
possibilities of exceeding the 10 pounds per day threshold is a misuse of the 'de
minimis" exemption and circumvention of OAC 3745-31 rules, The provisions under
OAC rule 3745-15-05 (I) are to address rare instances where an air contaminant source
exceeded the 10 pounds per day threshold despite the intention to operate in a manner
that would never exceed the 10 pounds per day threshold. It should be noted that
NWDO investigates any submission under OAC rule 3745-15-06 (1) for possible
circumvention of OAC 3745-31 rules.

The facility has intentions or known possibilities of exceeding the 10 pounds per day
emissions threshold in OAC rule 3745-15-05 (D) as in pertains to the Nano-Chrome
operation and as such, the emissions unit would not qualify for the permitting exemption
provided by this rule.

2.	 OAC rule 3745-31-03 (A)(1)(kk)

According to OAC rule 3745-31-03 (A)(1), the exemptions contained within OAC rule
3745-31-03 (A)(1) do not apply to emissions units subject to 40 CFR Part 63, the
NESHAPs (National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants) for source
categories, MACT standards, unless such standard either only requires submission of a
notification, and written notification satisfying the MACT notification requirements has
been or will be submitted to the Ohio environmental protection agency prior to the
notification deadline imposed by the MACT, or such standard does not impose any
requirements (i.e., notifications, emissions limits, record keeping, etc.).

40 CFR, Part 63, Subpart PPPP - National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants for Surface Coating of Plastic Parts and Products applies to an affected
source, as defined in 40 CFR, Part 63.4482 that is a major source, is located at a major
source, or is part of a major source of emissions of HAP. By rule, Deco Plas, Inc. is
subject to 40 CFR, Part 63, Subpart PPPP and therefore does not qualify for the permit
exemptions contained in OAC rule 3745-31-03 (A)(1) (kk).

According to the September 29, 2010, e-mail submittal, the Nano-Chrome operation installation
began in late 2008. Installation of a new source that is part of a facility, as defined in OAC rule
3745-77, and that is required to obtain a Title V permit under Chapter 3745-77 without first
obtaining a permit-to-install is a violation of OAC rule 3745-31-02 (A)(1)(a) and ORC 3704.05.
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It has also been determined that the facility is in violation of 40 CFR, Part 63, Subpart PPPP in
that they failed to comply with the semiannual compliance reporting requirements established in
40 CFR, Part 63, Subpart PPPP section 63.4520(a). It is important to note that the facility has
submitted these reports for other affected sources within the facility, but the Nano-Chrome
operation was not included within those compliance report submittals. Although the emissions
unit does not employ any HAP containing coatings, this does not preclude the need to submit
the compliance reports. The rule requires that if there are no deviations from the emissions
limitations during a reporting period, the semiannual report must include as statement stating
such.

In order to resolve the above-mentioned violations, the facility should submit a permit to install
application with a process flow diagram and accompanying Emissions Activity Category (EAC)
form for the Nano-Chrome operation. The application will need to be electronically submitted
through Ohio EPA's e-Business Center. The eBusiness center can be accessed at
https://ebizepa.ohio.Qov. In addition, the facility will also need to submit all past-due
semiannual compliance reports from July 2008 through June 2010 in accordance with 40 CFR,
Part 63, Subpart PPPP section 63.4520.

NWDO is requesting that Deco Plas, Inc. submit a written response to this letter, along with all
requested information mentioned above, by no later than November 12, 2010. Please be
advised that the submission of information to respond to this letter does not constitute waiver of
the Ohio EPA's authority to seek civil penalties for violations pursuant to Ohio Revised Code
Section 3704.06. The Ohio EPA will make a decision whether to pursue such penalties
regarding this mailer at a later date.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above-mentioned violations or
resolutions to those violations, please feel free to contact me at 419-373-3132 or at
juIie.budgeepa.state.oh.us .

Sincerely

Division of Air Pollution Control

/Ib

PC:	 Tom Kalman, DAPC-CO
Lisa Horib&,U_EPA Region 5
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ec:	 Mark Budge, DAPC-NWDO
Wendy Licht, DAPC, NWDO


